
From: DC
To: Claire Madden
Subject: FW: Payment Authentication Receipt - DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL
Date: 01 February 2024 13:21:28

Hi Claire
 
Fee for your invalid - 24/00111/FUL
 
Thanks
Paula
 

From: automailer@e-paycapita.com <automailer@e-paycapita.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 12:59 PM
To: DC <DC@sunderland.gov.uk>
Subject: Payment Authentication Receipt - DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL
 

***This message originates from outside your organisation. Do not provide
login or password details. Do not click on links or attachments unless you
are sure of their authenticity. If in doubt review the guidance at Report
Phishing***

10 Azalea Terrace North

10
Azalea Terrace North
Sunderland
07944573433
SR2 7ES

Payment Authorisation

Date:01 February 2024, Time:12:58

Payment Receipt

Sale Details
Transaction
ID Description Amount

299-93643 Planning Application Fees 320.00

N/A

Our fee was short. An additional fee was requested by Claire Madden in her
email dated 23rd January 2024.

Total Amount 320.00

Payment Details

mailto:DC@sunderland.gov.uk
mailto:Claire.Madden@sunderland.gov.uk
https://intranet.sunderland.gov.uk/article/22813/Report-Phishing
https://intranet.sunderland.gov.uk/article/22813/Report-Phishing


Unique Tran ID
KXHTULFB4E32

Payment Reference
299-93643

Payment Service Provider Id
PQGJ2YXMG3XW

Email Address:
brian.wood@bwarchitecture.co.uk

mailto:brian.wood@bwarchitecture.co.uk

